
 

 

School District Five Of 
Lexington and Richland 

Counties 

   District Five of Lexington 
and Richland Counties  

 

Addendum #1 

Solicitation # 2018-031 

Date Issued February 26, 2018 

Procurement Official Lynda Robinson 

Phone (803) 476-8140 

E-Mail Address D5bids@lexrich5.org 

 

DESCRIPTION Baseball and Softball Scoreboards 

 

The Term “Offer” Means Your “Bid” or “Proposal”  
 

SUBMIT OFFER BY 2:00 PM March 8, 2018 

QUESTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY  

NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED One (1) 

 

 
Offers must be submitted in a sealed package.  Solicitation number & Opening Date must appear on package exterior. 

SUBMIT YOUR SEALED OFFER TO: 

 

District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties 

Purchasing Office 

1020 Dutch Fork Road 

Irmo, SC  29063 

 
  

CONFERENCE TYPE:       None-Not Applicable 
DATE & TIME:      (EST) 
As appropriate, see "Conferences - Pre-Bid/Proposal" & "Site Visit" provisions 

 
LOCATION: Not Applicable 

 

AWARD & 
AMENDMENTS 

  This solicitation, any amendments, and award will be posted at the following web address:  
www.lexrich5.org 

 

You must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By submitting a bid or proposal, You agree to be bound by the terms of the Solicitation. 
You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of sixty (60) calendar days after the Opening Date.  

NAME OF OFFEROR              (Full legal name of business submitting the offer) 

 
 

OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY: 
(Check one) 

 Sole Proprietorship 
 Partnership 
 Corporation (tax-exempt) 
 Corporate entity (not tax-exempt) 
 Government entity (federal, state, 

or local) 
Other _____________________ 

(See "Signing Your Offer" provision.) 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

       

(Person signing must be authorized to submit binding offer to enter contract on behalf of Offeror 
named above.) 

TITLE                                                  (Business title of person signing above) 
      

PRINTED NAME    (Printed name of person signing above) 
      

DATE SIGNED 
      

Instructions regarding Offeror's name: Any award issued will be issued to, and the contract will be formed with, the entity identified as the Offeror 
above.   The entity named as the Offeror must be a single and distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch office or a division of a larger 
entity if the branch or division is not a separate legal entity, i.e., a separate corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, etc. 

STATE OF INCORPORATION              
      
(If Offeror is a corporation, identify the state of Incorporation.) 

TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NO.  
       
   

COVER PAGE  



PAGE TWO 
(Return Page Two with Your Offer) 

 

HOME OFFICE ADDRESS (Address for Offeror's home office / 
principal place of business)  
  
       
       
        
 
  
  

NOTICE ADDRESS (Address to which all procurement and contract 
related notices should be sent.)   
       
       
        
 

Area Code:  
      

Number:  
      

Extension:   
      

Facsimile: 
      

E-Mail Address:       

 PAYMENT ADDRESS (Address to which payments will be sent. 
       
       
        
 
 
 

 Payment Address same as Home Office Address 
 Payment Address same as Notice Address    (check only one)   

ORDER ADDRESS (Address to which purchase orders will be sent) 
      
      
      

Order  E-Mail Address:       

 Order Address same as Home Office Address 
 Order Address same as Notice Address    (check only one)   

 ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS: Offerors acknowledges receipt of amendments by indicating amendment 
number and its date of issue.  

Amendment No. Amendment 
Issue Date 

Amendment 
No. 

Amendment 
Issue Date 

Amendment No. Amendment 
Issue Date 

Amendment 
No. 

Amendment Issue 
Date 

                                                        

        

DISCOUNT FOR PROMPT PAYMENT 
 

10 Calendar 
Days (%) 

      

20 Calendar  
Days(%) 
      

30 Calendar 
Days (%) 

      

       Calendar Days (%) 
 

MINORITY PARTICIPATION 

Please answer the following question: 

1. Are you certified as a MOB/WOB (minority-owned business/woman-owned business) by the State of South Carolina?      
  Yes       No      

If yes, provide certification number:       .    

PAGE TWO    End of Page Two 
  



ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BASEBALL AND SOFTBALL SCOREBOARDS 

DISTRICT FIVE OF LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES 

SOLICITATION # 2018-031 

FEBRUARY 26, 2018 

 
Submitters shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and 
returning the amendment, (2) by identifying the amendment number and date in the space 
provided for this purpose on Page Two of the original solicitation (3) by letter, or (4) by 
submitting a response that indicates in some way that the firm received the amendment. 
 
The following information shall be incorporated as part of the above mentioned solicitation.  All other 
terms and conditions shall remain the same. 
 
Bid Opening Date and Time 
 
The bid opening date and time has been changed to March 8, 2018 at 2:00 pm.   
 

Solicitation Questions Received 

 

1. Question: What are the dimensions of the existing structures for the (4) new scoreboards?  

a. Width apart = 28 feet 

b. Height = 8 feet 

Answer: Width apart = 28 feet   Height = 8 feet.  Contractors are strongly advised to visit the 
sites to verify measurements. 

2. Question: Is there existing structure for all (4) new scoreboards, or will any new structure be 
required? Answer:  Structures exist.  Bidders should visit the sites to determine if existing 
structures are suitable for installation. 

3. Question:  What size net will be needed? (how wide, how tall)  

Answer:  The size of the net should be the same size as the scoreboard. 

4. Question:  What size sign are you needing? (how wide, how tall)  

Answer:  The sign should be the same length as the scoreboard and 3’ tall. 

5. Question: What dimensions are you looking at for your scoreboards? The 3 listed in the 

solicitation aren’t the same size. (How wide, how tall) 

a. Daktronics scoreboard model # BA-2125 is only 25’ wide 

b. Fairplay scoreboard model # BA-7128 is 28’ wide 

c. Nevco Scoreboard Model # 1604 is 28’ wide 

Answer:  The scoreboards should be at least 25’ wide and 7’ tall.  The preference is 28’ wide 
and 8’ tall. 

6. Question:  If a 25’ model is required for bid, we do not manufacture this size, however we can 

provide a 24’ wide scoreboard, would that be sufficient? Our 24’ model 1606 is exactly like 

Daktronics model listed on the solicitation, # BA-2125.  

Answer:  See Question 5 

7. Question:  Also, there is no mention of controls or any other accessories required to operate 

the boards. Where should I include the pricing for these? (controls and wireless receivers) 

Are photos of the existing scoreboard structures available to bidders by email? Wireless controls 
and receivers 



Answer:  The price for all accessories (controllers and receivers) required to operate the boards 
should be included in the price of the board. Please note what accessories are included with 
your bid.    Pictures of the existing scoreboards at Dutch Fork High School are included in this 
addendum.  Site visits are recommended at each school. 

8. Question:  The Fair-Play and Nevco scoreboard models listed in the specification are both 28’L 

x 8’H.  The Daktronics board specified is 25’L x 7’H.   

Would it be appropriate to bid a Fair-Play board that is 26’L x 6’6”H that has all the same features 
as the larger board?  The size of the scoreboard cabinet does affect the price. 
Answer:  See question 5. 

9. Question:  There are no dimensions given for the identification panel.  We are assuming they 

would want the panel length to match the scoreboard length.  If that is not the case, please 

advise length of panel.  More importantly, please provide a height for the panel.  Typical heights 

for this size board are 2’H and 3’H.  Other heights are available.  Please advise as this affects 

price. 

Answer:  The panel length should match the scoreboard length.  The height should be 3’. 

10. Question:  Will any of the sign panels be used to display sponsor ads?  If so, do you know how 

many ads would be placed on each panel? 

Answer:  The panels will not be used to display sponsor ads. 

11. Question:  Are the protective nets to be sized to protect the sign panels with the scoreboards, 

or do just the scoreboards need to be protected? 

Answer:  The nets are for the scoreboards only. 

12. Question:  Are the new scoreboards to be wired or wireless? 

Answer:  The new scoreboards are to be wireless. 

13. Question:  Do you want the pricing to include Electronic Team Names for any of the 

scoreboards? 

Answer:  Yes. 

14. Question:  I did not see a pre-bid meeting date or site visit instructions in the bid document.  

Are site visits allowed?  If so who is the contact for site visits? 

If further questions arise during or after a site visit, can the question deadline be extended? 
A site visit would be necessary to determine if existing structures are appropriately sized and 
spaced to accommodate the new scoreboards, and to determine the condition of those 
structures. 
Answer:  Site visits are strongly recommended. Any questions that arise after the site visit will 
be answered by another addendum as long as they are received before the day of the bid 
opening.  The bid opening has been extended to March 8, 2018. 
Contacts: 
Mack Harvey - Dutch Fork High School   803-920-5284 
Reggie Kennedy - Irmo High School        803-351-0789  

15.  Question:  Under Terms and conditions, VII, #5 on page 15 it says that if using the existing 

structure, we are to provide engineer drawings for that structure.  Does the county or the schools 

have any records or drawings of the existing structures that would indicate what size they are, 

how deep they are in the ground, etc.?  This information would be extremely helpful in 

determining if the structure will support the new scoreboard. 

Answer:  No. 

16. Question:  Existing Structure 
a. Do you know the wind load certification of the existing structures at each install site? 

                                                              i.     Depth of footer 
                                                             ii.     Diameter of footer 



                                                            iii.     Size of pole of I-Beam 
Answer: No. 

 
17. Question: ID/Sponsor panels 

a. The length is specific to each vendor but how tall would you like these to be?  
b. Logo, lettered or blank?   

Answer: The ID panes should be 3’ tall, lettered with logo. 

18. Question:  Netting 
a. Netting to cover only the scoreboard or to cover ID/Sponsor panels, which would be why 

#2 is important.    
Answer:  Netting should cover the scoreboard only. 

19. Question:  New Structures 
a. Is the district following the wind load requirements for the county….100MPH-110 MPH? 
b. This is related to question #1 

 Answer: Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 



 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
 


